Custer County Commissioners
Public Hearing Deliberation Minutes
Kootenai Way Road Vacation
Custer County Courthouse
January 26, 2024

Present: Commissioner Chairman Randy Corgatelli, Commissioner Steve Smith, Commissioner
Jake Zollinger, Clerk Lura Baker, Deputy Clerk Tina Hawkins, P&Z Administrator Jessica
Clemenhagen, community members: Bryan Wilson, Walt Taylor, Thomas Thurber, Carla Young,.
Prosecuting Attorney Justin Oleson via telephone. (see sign in sheet)

Call to Order: (Recorded): Public Hearing meeting reconvened by Commissioner Chairman
Corgatelli at 4:00 p.m. for questions and testimony prior to deliberation. Commissioner
Corgatelli asked if there were any questions to start with.

Commissioner Steve Smith advised that he had some questions to go over. Commissioner
Smith advised that there was an exhibit that had been given to the Commissioners and he had
read through the information that was submitted. There were also some codes that were given
to the Commissioners for review. He asked that both Mr. Bryan Wilson and Mr. Tom Thurber
come forward to review a map that had been submitted. Commissioner Smith advised that in
reading |.C. § 50-1321, he believes that this code suggests that both parties should come to an
agreement. Commissioner Smith had both parties clarify their property ownership and access
in conjunction to the road in question. Commissioner Smith advised that he felt that there was
another option that would benefit both parties and also the public in the future. He advised
that in reviewing the map and the property lines, he felt that he would not be able to make the
decision to vacate the road completely but possibly could agree to a compromise option for re-
routing the road to keep the road a continuous flow. P&Z Administrator Jessica Clemenhagen
advised that possibly the County Prosecutor could address that, as she felt there would need to
be another public hearing to present that option. County Prosecutor Justin Oleson, attending
the meeting via telephone, counseled that the purpose of this public hearing was originally
submitted as a request to vacate a portion of Kootenai Way Road. That is the sole purpose of
the hearing and the only decision that the Commissioners can make is to either vacate the road
or not to vacate, as proposed. If the Petitioner would like to come back before the
Commissioners with an alternate propasal, he will need to submit another application to
request an alternative option, which will then go before Public Hearing and allow the public to
voice their opinion and have the Commissioners decide. Commissioners Smith and Corgatelli
both acknowledged that they would like to see another option, but agreed that the purpose of
this hearing was to vacate the road or not to vacate.

With no further questions, Commissioner Corgatelli closed the testimony portion of the hearing
at 4:10 p.m. and opened deliberations between the Commissioners.

Commissioner Smith advised that it is hard for him to make the decision to vacate this road, as
the proposal has been submitted. He stated that he feels the need to advacate for the public as



this is a platted subdivision and the road has then been given to the public, even though he
understands that the road has never been actually put in or used, he feels the need to preserve
future interests. Commissioner Smith stated that there needs to be a continuous flow for
emergency vehicles, snow removal, etc. through this platted subdivision. Also, if there had not
been opposition, he would have felt better about vacating this road, however there is a clear
opposition to that proposal. He stated that there are other options, one that has been
discussed briefly, that would allow both property owners the ability to maximize the utilization
of their properties. A different plan, if brought back to the Commissioners for review, would
be a better option at this time. Commissioner Corgatelli agreed with these comments and
stated that he felt the same.

Commissioner Smith made motion to deny the application to vacate a portion of Kootenai Way
road. Motion seconded by Corgatelli, motion passed per role call vote.

Both Commissioners advised that they feel there is a solution

Tom Thurber, brought up the problem with not having a survey and then continued on with
comment which was interrupted by Commissioner Smith who advised that the time for these
comments has passed.

Corgatelli advised that from now on he feels that if there is a new subdivision that is brought
before the Commissioners, he feels that all roads and utilities need to be actually put in before
the subdivision is even approved. Clemenhagen agreed, and advised that there are several
subdivisions that have similar issues. Commissioner Smith advised that he feelsitisalsoup toa
property owner or buyer to be responsible when they purchase a property, to be aware of the
use of surrounding properties.

Mr. Bryan Wilson advised that he felt this was a positive decision and thanked the
Commissioners,

Mr. Thurber brought up an order issued previously with Planning and Zoning, Prosecutor
Oleson interrupted and advised that the order in question was not a topic for this

Commissioners meeting,.

Hearing adjourned at 4:21 p.m. by Commissioner Corgatelli.

Lura H. Baker
Custer County Clerk




Public Hearing Kootenai Road Vacating Deliberation - January 26, 2024

A B c
1 Name Address Phone # or Email
| Bevan Wlgo Y& Lagpon Lane 22 ullisfed mixle @ gma. |
h r 7 7
3 | Wall” \@Lor il Rovwsd klle, R, Uneced wetle T beTmmar) .ol
4| T.TUOBBEZ L 4G wg_v,ﬁ.mzﬂ W Ay 208 B823 770

30 Cowr ®@£ &Q\J

>0& - 740 - 190

N osatde ﬂ ?@ Ao

1130 dopc%nﬁ

Dem- B1G- B9Y

Q«E\» JouNG ()

109 Laver Lun Ad.

2% €19-4994

\E\?& WN“\%\Q\%,W,

5400 Wyraan (r Foad,

08— 518 - RS

T\Q@\ nﬁ%@»

oIS Merawmu] m}@bg

QOB 838 &1

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20




